

Katuri Rama Krishna



Designation : Assistant Professor
E-Mail ID : kramakrishna@vrsiddhartha.ac.in
Contact at : C146, Department of Computer Science and Engineering,
 Velagapudi Ramakrishna Siddhartha Engineering College,
 Kanuru, Vijayawada, Andhra Pradesh 520007.

Education

Ph.D (Computer Science and Engineering)

Pursuing, Jawaharlal Nehru Technological University, Kakinada.

M.Tech (Computer Science and Engineering)

2018, Jawaharlal Nehru Technological University, Kakinada

B.Tech (Computer Science and Engineering)

2014, Acharya Nagarjuna University, Guntur.

Experience

Period	Designation	Institution / Organization
February 2023 - Till date	Assistant Professor	Velagapudi Ramakrishna Siddhartha Engineering College, Vijayawada, Andhra Pradesh.
September 2022 – February 2023	Ad Hoc Faculty	NIT, Andhra Pradesh
October 2021 – September 2022	Assistant Professor	Bapatla Engineering College, Bapatla, Andhra Pradesh.
July 2019 – October 2021	Assistant Professor	Seshadri Rao Gudlavalleru Engineering College, Gudlavalleru, Andhra Pradesh.

Research Interests

Broad Area of Research :

- Image Processing, Data Mining and Machine Learning

Honors and Awards

- Qualified as **Assistant** Professor in UGC – NET (2018) exam.
- Qualified GATE exam in 3 times.
- Got state first rank in APPGECET (2016) exam.

Courses Taught

- Problem Solving Using C (PSUC)
- Data Structure (DS)
- Web Technologies (WT)
- Mobile Computing (MC)
- Python Programming

Research Profile

Publications

The recent publications and research contributions can be viewed from the following URLs

Google Scholar	https://scholar.google.com/citations?hl=en&authuser=1&user=V7I320wAAAAI
ORCID	https://orcid.org/0000-0002-1970-736X

Professional Development Activities - Participations

Faculty Development and Training Programmes (at least 5 Days)	08
Workshops	04
Webinars	02
Academic Certifications	02
Patent Published	01

(Katuri Rama Krishna)
